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Anna Wynn

From: Elizabeth Burdick
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 9:32 AM
To: Anna Wynn
Subject: FW: Another Exhibit for Decatur Record

Anna, Please save Ms. Smith’s email below as a public comment exhibit.  TY.  
 
Regards,  
Liz Burdick 
Director of Land Use & Planning  
Town of Ledyard 
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339 
Telephone: (860) 464-3215 ~ Email: planner@ledyardct.org 
TOWN HALL HOURS: MON-THURS, 7:30AM – 4:45PM  

 
From: Liz Smith <etsmi@conncoll.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 9:03 AM 
To: Eric <bsaofnl-eric@yahoo.com> 
Cc: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org>; Anna Wynn <land.use.asst@ledyardct.org> 
Subject: Re: Another Exhibit for Decatur Record 
 
This is great, thank you!  
 
Liz Smith 
Academic Assistant 
Botany and Biology Departments and 
 The Program in Environmental Studies 
Connecticut College 
860-439-5021 

 
 
On Tue, Dec 17, 2024 at 8:49 PM Eric <bsaofnl-eric@yahoo.com> wrote: 

Liz, 
 
Good morning. 
 
Attached is an Exhibit I prepared for the record titled: 
 
 "15 Conditions of Approval That Are Improper For The Proposed Severing of Bedrock 
(Quarrying) In Mt. Decatur" 
 
Thanks, 
 
Eric 


